
 

VILLAGE OF PEMBERVILLE 
COUNCIL MEETING 

October 16, 2018 
 

Mayor Bowman opened the October 16, 2018 council meeting at 7:00pm with a prayer and led those present 
in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call: Present as the regular meeting of council was Angel, Bailey, Long, Opelt, and Yaniga.  Others 
present were Ed Wozniak, Gene Steele, Joanne Busdeker, Eileen Schuerman, Tom Oberhouse, Jordan 
Haynes, and the Clerk.  
 
Minutes: Rahe and Dyer were not in attendance and therefore the minutes were tabled. Council will not 
approve minutes from last meeting because of the missing petty cash statement was not included.  
 
Treasurer’s Report: Yaniga moved and Bailey seconded to approve the bills in the amount of $2,143.90. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 756: RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF WOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING 
THE FEDERALLY APPROVED WOOD COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN. 3rd READING 
Long moved and Yaniga seconded to approve Resolution 756. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Mayor:  
Mayor stated that the Park and Rec committee meeting has been moved from October 22nd, to October 29th.  
 
 

Rahe: 
Not in attendance. 
 
Angel: 
Angel wanted to remind everyone that there will be another brush pick-up on November 5th.  
 

Bailey: 
No Report. 
 

Long: 
Long stated that the Planning Commission meeting for tomorrow is cancelled do nothing on the agenda. 
 
Long reported on the BPA meeting stating there was a letter from EPA reported that item 6 is still open and 
that rest will be handled. 
 
Long stated there has been a request for quotes to survey Oberhouse Park.  
 

Opelt:  
No Report. 
 

Yaniga: 
Yaniga reported on the meeting she attended with Wood County Emergency Management regarding 
CodeRed. Yaniga stated that Wood County pricing will be based on how many cities/municipalities decide to 
join together. Yaniga stated that she was quotes a rough estimate of $365 annually without Bowling Green 
joining and roughly $275 if Bowling Green does join. Yaniga stated pricing will be firmed up as soon as 
possible. Angel asked about the renewal date and if the village was automatically renewed at the higher old 
rate effective October 1st. Yaniga stated she will get with CodeRed personnel to find out what out renewal 
options are and see if we will get any money back from this renewal.  
 



 

Yaniga stated that there is an upcoming Ohio Sunshine Law class and she has dates and times of the 
meeting if anyone is interested.  
 

Guest: 
Ed Wozniak asked how council felt about the township building going on the back of their property. Wozniak 
stated he is not sure it should be that close to downtown, he is also concerned about the salt being that close 
to the river. Opelt stated that he thinks the township maybe trying to slide this levy in at the last minute so 
residents will think it is a EMS or Fire Levy, since they usually pass. Opelt stated he will be voting no as they 
have given no information as to the cost per voter. Bailey thinks these points are well taken and stated she 
will need to seek out more information. Angel tends to vote no on things when he is not informed. Yaniga 
thanked Wozniak for the information and she will also be checking into it.  
 
Gene Steele wanted to know if council was able to obtain the phone number he requested to help get stray 
cats removed. Currently he has about 15. Steele was given the name of an organization to contact.  
 
Steele thanks Long for his report on the survey for the park and stated he will wait on any further discussion 
until quotes are received.  
 
Steele mentioned the pool diving board and doesn’t want council to do the usual waiting until the last minute 
to decide what they are going to do about it. Mayor stated there would be a report made at the next meeting 
regarding the diving board and what the options are.  
 
Jordan Haynes asked if the township ever asked to come to a council meeting to discuss the new building. 
Opelt replied, no, not yet. Long stated they had come to the BPA meeting to discuss it.  
 
Jordan Haynes wanted to say thank you to the police department for all the traffic stops and tickets issued. 
Haynes stated there was 143 warnings and 17 speeding tickets issued.  
 
Jordan Haynes wanted to discuss the bridges in Pemberville. The Bridge St. bridge has been rates 1 lower 
than last time. Haynes stated is was a #3 and dropped to a #2. Haynes stated that he called Wood County 
Engineers office and was told there are no plans to fix it at this point. Haynes stated he would go to the media 
to bring attention to this matter. Council stated to Haynes they have no control over Wood County. Haynes 
stated that he is afraid Wood County is going to turn the bridges maintenance over to the village and then 
what will happen. We do not have money to repair them. Haynes asked if Wood County wants the village to 
take them, can the village refuse. Opelt stated this was brought up in the past and Mike Marsh stated we, the 
village, could not refuse. Discussion ensued.  
 
Mayor Bowman adjourned the meeting at 8:15 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


